Dear Gina

Further to our teluphone conversation, please see the attached FOI request. The FOI team feel that we can nol

use the suggesied reply due to there being an extension litigation claim. Do you have any knowledge/records of
the attached.

Thank you for your help

Michelte Haywoed
Gensgral Health Protection Team

-~ Forwarded by Michelle Haywood/PH6/DOH/GE on 01/04/2005 14116 wmee

MB-DH-FOI-Request

Sent by: Chris To: Michelle Haywood/HG/LO) I/(;B(a GRO-C Wﬂ liam

Timmins Connon/PD-PMD/DOH/GB @ ’
cer Mareus Giddy/POL ]CY/D()H/(:B.
J()hnsm)/POLI( Y'DO} l/GB((_

29/03/2003 17:36
Sheet 1v/I‘§(;4/l)()H i8] B(uG MR
Hetherington/HPTHSD/DOH/C B
bcc:

Requ(,st ‘ior ccmu xhuuon FOi request -
(Document link: Michelle Haywood)

Michelle/Witliam,

T have been asked to look at youw response from an Fol perspective,

}am concerned that the answer put forward by Zubeda (see below) weuld be difficult for ¥ R "o
aceept given this was a discovery claim to support an extensive fitigation case. May 1 s uaw,..f thal you Contag
SOL o see whether they have the records (the documents which were provided for the judge and the appeal
court). It may be a good ides to clear your answer with them also.

' SOL de not have the documents, can we be sure that some, if not all, are not on archive either at Nelson, the
National Archive or with the Department Records Oflice? If you do find the documents, it may be that the £600
it would be breached in redacting them. 1 that is the case, please let me know and we can discuss how to
handle,

I understand that there wre two similar Fol requests relating (o the importation of blood plasma products from the

US: a PO case from Micheal Spicer (our wef 265): and a Fol case from f '''''' GRO-A  {our ref 334). Twa of
')
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these cases appear to be initiated by representative groups and the third is through an opposition MP, therefore it
Is fmportant to ensure that our respanses are consistont as they may go wider in the public domain,

Happy to discuss. [am with the Fol team for the remainder of this week, if you need to discuss after then, please
try Steve Wells in the first instance,

Regards,

Chris T

Zubeda Seedat
Tor  MB-DH-FOI-Request@{ GRO-C! .

24/03/2005 09:56 oo William (’»onnl_Ql]/_ 21 f)/DOl—I/GB@l GRO-CMarcus )
Giddy/POLICY/DOH/GB@|SRO-CRobyn Johnson/POLICY/DOH/GBE GROC |
Michelle Haywood/PHO/DOH/GBAGROC] 77
beg:

Subject: Case 362 DH Correspondence Ref: DE6010427

Request for contribution. FOI request - |
1.

To: FOI Team

Fattach a reply to the FOI request ﬁ'cmgr GRO-A . The reply has been cleared by our Head of Division

As both Marcus and I are on leave from this afternoon can you please let Robyn Johnson know when the case
has been cleared by the FOT team or if you have any gueries.

Thanks
Zubeda

Marcus Giddy
Tor  Zubeda Seedat/ PHE/DOR/GBY

17/03/2605 10:55  Connonw/PD-PMINDOH/GB(
cer MB-DH-FOURequest
Bubject: DH Correspondenge (
contribution. FO! request -1 GRO-A 1
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